

hi, I'm  
**tim**

# Timothée P. Anglade

I'm 24 year-old French citizen, currently residing at 60 rue Duhesme 75018 Paris, France.  
You can reach me at [timanglade@gmail.com](mailto:timanglade@gmail.com) or +33 6 35 92 77 58.

## CURRENT ACTIVITIES

- Since 2009 **Freelancer** in and around Paris, France. Currently hired by the National Political Science Foundation to define & advocate the country's first Online, Public University.
- Since 2009 **Invited Professor** at the **University of Marne-la-Vallée** near Paris, France.  
Teaching graduate courses on Web Projects Management and Ruby Programming. Also teaching graduate seminar courses on UX (User Experience), HCI and Corporate Communications.
- Since 2006 **CTO** of **Gemkitty Jewelry** a web start-up headquartered in Portland, OR. → See online.

## PRESENTATIONS, TALKS & WRITINGS

- 2010 **Crossroads, Inroads, Pitfalls & Bylaws** →  
Invited to give the opening speech at NoSQL Live in Boston, MA.
- 2010 **NoSQL for Fun & Profit** →  
Presentation given at FOSDEM 2010, The NoSQL Paris UG and ThinkData Lausanne.
- 2009 **Tin: a database engine so tiny, its name had to be shortened** →  
Invited speaker at no:sql(east) in Atlanta, GA.
- 2009 **The Social Stack for Fun & Profit** →  
Invited speaker at Drupalcon Europe 2009.
- 2009 **Forward to the Past** →  
Invited speaker at the European Union Cultural & Creative Industries Summit in Brussels, Belgium
- 2009 **A New, Tech-based and Crisis-'Enwisened' Economical Space?** →  
Workshop Host at Lift '09 Geneva
- 2009 **A Future for our Future** →  
Opening Speech at the W3C Workshop on the Future of Social Networking, in Barcelona, Spain.
- 2008 **Le RESTe** →  
A proposal for practical extensions to the REST philosophy. Scientific Thesis for the obtention of my MSc.
- 2008 **An A-to-Z Guide to Partisan Politics in America** →  
Humanities Thesis for the obtention of my MSc.

## APPOINTMENTS

- Since 2009 **Invited Expert** at the **World Wide Web Consortium (W3C)**.  
Co-author of the Social Web group's Charter. Editor of the User Stories & Narratives document, one of the two deliverables of this group for 2010.
- In 2009 **Board Member** on the **Commission for Ethics in Information Processing** at **Cap Digital**.
- 2006 **Selected Student** for the **Google Summer of Code**.  
Part of Google's annual Open Source external internships program. Selected to work for UT Austin on a Ruby on Rails CMS for multimedia content.

## PREVIOUS ACTIVITIES

- 2010 **Co-organizer & Member of the Program Committee** for the **NoSQL Europe Conference**.
- 2008–2009 **Department Director, R&D** at **af83** in Paris, France and San Francisco, CA.  
Put together several research programs for Social Networks R&D. Defined the work to be done, assembled consortiums and secured \$3M in private & public funding in less than a year.
- 2007 **Intern** then **Freelance Product Manager** at the **Nasdaq Stock Exchange** in Washington DC and New York.  
Headed a collaboration between Adobe, Hello Group & Nasdaq to launch Nasdaq Market Replay, which went on to win the Adobe MAX Award 2008 for Best Enterprise Application.
- 2006–2007 **Research Assistant** for **Prof. Hanan Samet** at the **University of Maryland, College Park**.  
Practical & theoretical work in the field of data structures, data traversal algorithms and Geographical Information Systems. Put together a web interface to query and interact with spatial databases.
- 2005 **Consultant** at **WXEL–TV–FM**, an NPR & PBS station in South Florida.  
One-month job to set up the internet streaming for this TV & radio station.
- 2004–2006 **Founder & President** of **Gatsun Radio**, a student-run webradio in Lyon, France.  
Attracted \$50k in funding to set up a state-of-the-art all-digital recording studio and integrated student associations, pedagogical endeavors and youthful passion.
- 2004 **Freelance Web Developer & Designer** around Lyon, France.
- 2004 **Factory Worker** at **Gifrer–Barbezat** near Lyon, France.
- 2002 **Factory Intern** at **Radiall Electronics Co., Ltd.** in Shanghai, China.

## EDUCATION

- 2008 **MSc.** from **the National Institute of Applied Sciences** in Lyon, France.  
Majored in Telecommunications, Services & Uses.
- 2006–2007 **Graduate Exchange** at the **University of Maryland, College Park**
- 2003 **Summer Semester** at the **University of California, Berkeley**

## LANGUAGES

- Native **French**
- Fluent **English** with a **TOEFL Score** of **293/295** (CBT) and a **TOEIC Score** of **990/990** (PBT).
- Conversational **Chinese**
- Basic **Japanese**

## HOBBIES & PASSIONS

**Design, UX & Typography** — runs in the family.

**Baseball** — forsaken fan of the Seattle Mariners since 2002.

**Photography** — one published picture.

I tweet as **@timanglade** and occasionally blog at **almost.gone.tc**.

*Click here  
to email me*